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From: Buick, Boris

Sent: Tue, 11 Jan 2011 11:58:07 +1100
To: O'Connor, John T

Subject: FW: Sheridan 070111

FYI

Boris BUICK

Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004
Ph: | Mob:

Fax: 03 9865 5016 | DX: 210094
Email:

From: Sheridan, Paul

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 3:42 PM
To: Buick, Boris

Subject: Sheridan 070111

Thanks Boris, | am fine with that. Let me know if | can assist.

| am off for the next two weeks but contactable through Gavan Segrave. Paul Sheridan.

From: Buick, Boris

Sent: Friday, 7 January 2011 1:06 PM
To: O'Connor, John T

Cc: Sheridan, Paul

Subject:

John, as per your conversation a short time ago with Detective Sergeant Jason Lebusque, could we
please be provided with Witness F's current phone numbers.

It is not for the purpose of contacting F. Rather it is required for the purpose of profile and application
updates.

Mr Sheridan, as a matter of contextualising this and potential future requests, myself and a small crew
have been seconded from ESD to the Driver Taskforce, with one of our primary tasks of picking up
the work previously being undertaken by the now defunct Petra Taskforce. To this end, we are
invariably investigating past, current and future telephone and other forms of contact between our
principle target and associates such as F.

More than happy of course to expand further on this if required.

Boris BUICK

Detective Senior Sergeant | Crime Department
Victoria Police | 412 St Kilda Road, Melbourne 3004
Ph: 03 i| Mob:

Fax: 03 9865 5016 | DX: 210094

email:






